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ADVERTISEMENT for CONSTRUCTION SERVICE 

ITB - 2024 LMIG STREET RESURFACING - 122324 

ADDENDUM No. 5 

OWNER’S BID PROPOSAL FORM 

OWNER: City of Clarkston 

  1055 Rowland Street  

  Clarkston, GA  30021 

PROJECT: 2024 LMIG Street Resurfacing 

DATE:  December 10, 2024 

BID #122324 is hereby revised as instructed throughout attached ADDENDUM No. 5. 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bid documents. 

The following items shall take precedence over the originally published bid documents for the 

above-named project and shall become a part of the contract documents. 

See responses to questions (Q19 – Q22) on BidNet: 

1. Is the Item on the bid schedule "Agg Surf Crs", the GAB that is to be place where the 

undercut excavation takes place? If so, what is the thickness of the GAB? 

a. See ADDENDUM No. 3 attachments, 2024 SPLOST II - Quantity Table (Adden 

3) and Form & Cost of Proposal (Adden 3). The replacement pay item is #310-

1101 which is GAB on a per ton basis. The thickness will vary depending on the 

excavation required at each location. 

2. The proposal states: “All existing/non-existing striping to be restripe with thermo-plastic 

material, turn arrows, and stop bars, on each streets resurfacing project list, this should be 

included in the lump sum price. Linear lines shall be thermo-plastic material to be used 

for all turns arrows, center lines, stop bars, crosswalks, edge lines, words symbol, bike 

lanes.” This is a very confusing statement due to only including line items for 24” and 8”. 

Will the striping not be paid under these items? Will additional striping items, not 

included in the contract pay items, be added and not paid for under the pay items? 

a. Only the contracted pay items outlined in the Bid Schedule will be used to pay for 

the striping work.  

3. Is a COI needed to bid this project or only once the project is awarded? 

a. Yes, as stated under the Insurance Requirements section of the bid documents. 

4. Page 13, under additional and supplemental information, it mentions financials. Are 

financials needed to bid this project or only if requested by the city? –  

a. No, the City will not require financial statements for this project. 


